From: W[shookley@f&lu.edu]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 11, 2007 5:41 PM
To: Mike Brady

Subject: RE: New Course Request

Mike,

As | discussed with you the other day | see no problem with this proposal. Bob
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From: \ Barbara Ridener/[bridener@fau.edu]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 17, 2007 4:23 PM
To: Mike Brady

Subject: RE: New Course Request

Mike,
This is not a conflict for us.

Barbara Ridener, PhD
Interim Chair, Dept. of Teaching and [earhing

From: K Donald Torok’]torék@fau.edu]
Sent:  Thursday, August 30, 2007 2:14 PM
To: Mike Brady

Subject: RE: New Course Request:

Mike,
This is OK with the faculty from ITR. -
Don

Don Torok, FACSM

Associate Dean, College of Education
2912 College Ave, ES 205

Davie, FL 33314

954-236-1261

From: ngrav&@fau.edu}
Sent:  Thursday, August 23, 2007 5:37 PM
To: Mike Brady '

Subject: RE: New Course Request

Mike, Exercise Science and Health Promotion Department does not see any conflict with our course work. We do
support this new course for your
doctoral program. Good luck!

B. Sue Graves, Ed.D., FACSM,

Chair, Exercise Science/Health Promotion Department
Florida Atlantic University

2912 College Avenue, ES #288

Davie, Florida 33314-2614

954-236-1263 (direct); 236-1260 (secretary)
954-236-1259 (fax), sgraves@fau.edu
http:/fwww.coe.fau.edu/eshp




From: _Irene H Johnsan—PhD liohnso9@fau.edu]

Sent:  Friday, August 24, 2007 3:16 PM
To: 'Mike Brady'
Subject: RE: New Course Request

Hello Michael,

I have reviewed the new course for the doctoral program. It does not duplicate or conflict with any of the doctoral
program courses in Counselor Education. .

FromiDeena Louise Weney [mailto: wener@fau‘gtjmﬁj
Sent: Fr , 2007 6:45 PM

To: Dr. Brady ,
Subject: ESE Doctoral Seminar Course Proposal

Irene

Dear Dr. Brady,

The one-credit doctoral seminar proposed by the Department of Exceptional
Student Education does not conflict or overlap with any offering in the
Master of Science degree program in Communication Sciences and Disorders.

Good luck with your proposal.
Deena Louise Wener

Deena Louise Wener, Ph.D., CCC-SLP

Associate Professor and Chair

Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders
Florida Atlantic University

College of Education

777 Glades Road

P.O. Box 3091

Boca Raton, Florida 33431-0991

- Office phone: 561-297-2259
FAX: 561-297-2268
E-mail: wener@fau.edu
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From: &S@w;m)[slapp@fau.edu] :
Sent: Saturday, September 08, 2007 6:02 PM

To: mbrady@fau.edu
Subject: - Syllabus

I have reviewed the syllabus for your proposed l-credit doctoral seminar. It does not
appear to conflict with the coursework or curriculum in the Department of Teacher
Education .(Curriculum, Culture and Educational Inquiry).

Susanne I. Lapp, Ed.D

Associate Professor & Interim Chair

Department of Teacher Education (Curriculum, Culture and Educational Inquiry).
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3965

slapp@fau.edu



